DELCONTE GLEKIAH

4781 Summertime Ln, Hoschton GA 30548 | 678-599-3006 | dede2k3@yahoo.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Dedicated leader with 10+years of Healthcare experience. Responsible administrative support professional as well as collaborative team player with strong communication, decision-making, and time management abilities. Proactive and organized professional well versed in documentation, compliance and hands-on experience supporting client care.

SKILLS

CPR/First Aid certified Chest pain management

Adaptable

Performing EKGs Patient-focused care

Emergency procedures Compassionate caregivers

Vitals monitoring Efficient and reliable team player

Patient discharge

Client assessment and analysis

Companionship and emotional support Foley catheters

Venipuncture/blood draw expert Physical assessments

Patient/family focused

IV setup

Critical care

Collecting vitals

TNCC

ACLS/PALS certified

WORK HISTORY

September 2021 – Present

ER Travel RN | Grady Memorial Hospital

Delivered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections, monitoring responses to address new concerns.

Identified patient care requirements by establishing personal rapport with patients and families.

Ordered, interpreted and evaluated diagnostic tests to identify and assess patient condition. Assessed physical, psychological, physiologic and cognitive status of patient.

Managed elements of patient care, from admission to discharge or transfer to other units, using nursing expertise to conduct assessments, administer medications, initiate nursing and emergency interventions, contribute to care plan development and educate patients.

Observed and reported patient condition, progress and medication side effects to accurately document updates.

Performed various nursing interventions such as wound dressing, vital sign monitoring and specimen collection.

Directed patient care by initiating and following through with plan of care, continuing care and discharge instructions.

Implemented interventions, including medication and IV administration, catheter insertion and airway management.

July 2021 – September 2021

ER Travel RN | Augusta University Medical Center

Delivered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections, monitoring responses to address new concerns.

Identified patient care requirements by establishing personal rapport with patients and families.

Ordered, interpreted and evaluated diagnostic tests to identify and assess patient condition. Assessed physical, psychological, physiologic and cognitive status of patient.

Managed elements of patient care, from admission to discharge or transfer to other units, using nursing expertise to conduct assessments, administer medications, initiate nursing and emergency interventions, contribute to care plan development and educate patients.

Observed and reported patient condition, progress and medication side effects to accurately document updates.

Performed various nursing interventions such as wound dressing, vital sign monitoring and specimen collection.

Directed patient care by initiating and following through with plan of care, continuing care and discharge instructions.

Implemented interventions, including medication and IV administration, catheter insertion and airway management.

May 2021 – June 2021

ER Travel RN / AMC-South Wellstar

Delivered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections, monitoring responses to address new concerns.

Identified patient care requirements by establishing personal rapport with patients and families.

Ordered, interpreted and evaluated diagnostic tests to identify and assess patient condition. Assessed physical, psychological, physiologic and cognitive status of patient.

Managed elements of patient care, from admission to discharge or transfer to other units, using nursing expertise to conduct assessments, administer medications, initiate nursing and emergency interventions, contribute to care plan development and educate patients.

Observed and reported patient condition, progress and medication side effects to accurately document updates.

Performed various nursing interventions such as wound dressing, vital sign monitoring and specimen collection.

Directed patient care by initiating and following through with plan of care, continuing care and discharge instructions.

Implemented interventions, including medication and IV administration, catheter insertion and airway management.

January 2021-April 2021

ER Travel RN | Willis Knighton Healthcare | Shreveport LA

Conduct physical assessment and take detailed health care histories

Listen to patients and analyze their physical and emotional needs

Coordinate care with other health care providers and specialists

Stay current with advances in health care options, medications, and treatment plans

Draw blood, and perform other health-related testing

Check a patient's vital signs

Triage and assign pt acuity

Sept 2019-Current (PRN)

Emergency Department Staff/Northeast Georgia Medical Center /Braselton GA

Delivered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections, monitoring responses to address new concerns.

Identified patient care requirements by establishing personal rapport with patients and families.

Ordered, interpreted and evaluated diagnostic tests to identify and assess patient condition. Assessed physical, psychological, physiologic and cognitive status of patient

Managed elements of patient care, from admission to discharge or transfer to other units, using nursing expertise to conduct assessments, administer medications, initiate nursing and emergency interventions, contribute to care plan development and educate patients.

Observed and reported patient condition, progress and medication side effects to accurately document updates.

Performed various nursing interventions such as wound dressing, vital sign monitoring and specimen collection.

Directed patient care by initiating and following through with plan of care, continuing care and discharge instructions.

Implemented interventions, including medication and IV administration, catheter insertion and airway management.

June 2018-Sept 2019

Emergency Department Registered Nurse/Tanner Medical Center, Villa Rica

Work as part of the team with healthcare professionals to provide care, monitor health conditions, and administer medicine, use medical equipment and advice patients and families

discharge teaching to better care for them at home. Provide direct patient triage. Provide nursing care from birth through the lifecycle utilizing nursing processes to assess, plan, implement and evaluate the care for patient.

AUGUST 2015-MAY 2018

Emergency Department Technician / Children\'s Healthcare of Atlanta at Scottish Rite/Atlanta, GA

Assists in the basic delivery of patient care including vital sign assessment and patient triage. Demonstrates competency in phlebotomy skills. Collects patient specimens and data, including vital signs and other delegated measurements. Communicates information relating to patient care to the professional. Utilizes effective organization and

communication skills in prioritizing, delivering, and documenting patient care. Documents the tasks/procedure/care that is provide.

NOVEMBER 2012-MAY 2015

Health Care Aide | Cobb & Douglas Public Health/ Marietta, GA

Responsible for taking clients vitals and getting them prepared to see the nurses/Doctors Responsible for doing the clients vision and hearing Responsible for doing lead and hemoglobin Reading immunization records and putting them in the system, understanding to see what immunization is needed. Responsible for doing TB testing and readings.

NOVEMBER 2009-MARCH 2011

Health Care Aide | Mercy Home Health Aide | New castle, Delaware

Assisted patients with bathing, oral hygiene, grooming, feeding and elimination. Helped patients move in and out of beds, baths, wheelchairs and automobiles. Obtained household supplies and ran daily errands.

Provide instruction and assistance to client when carrying out programs requirement in all activities of daily living skills, problem solving skills and decision making skills.

NOVEMBER 2010-APRIL 2011

Residential Aid | C.A.D.E.S | Swarthmore, Pennsylvania

Supervised and assist clients with daily living skills

Assists in company compliance with Department of Health standards. Assists clients with activities of daily living including hygiene. Create evaluation plans and program goals Housekeeping and transporting clients to day program Maintained accurate records of patient care, condition, progress and concerns. Cooked appetizing and satisfying meals and snacks. Performed direct patient care aimed at increasing comfort, physical comfort, nutrition, elimination, prevention of skin breakdown, rehabilitation and safety.

SEPTEMBER 2008-AUGUST 2009

Leasing Consultant | Morgan Property management | Claymont, Delaware

Responsible for making my own appointments and showing apartments. Follow up with appointment showings. Organizing all documents required for lease signing. Follow up with credit checks and generating lease signing. Acting as liaison between management office and rental office Responsible for total office administration.

Performed final move-out walk-throughs for tenants. Carefully screened applicants for tenancy.

Verified that all customer complaints were handled promptly and appropriately.

EDUCATION

2018

Associate of Science: Nursing

West Georgia Technical College-Coweta Campus, Newnan, GA

2012

Associate of Applied Science: General study

Chattahoochee Technical College, Marietta, GA

2012

Certified Nursing Assistant

Cobb CNA School, Mableton, GA

2009

Associate of Applied Science: General studies

Delaware Technical Community College - Orlando J. George Jr. Campus - Wilmington, Wilmington, DE

2012

GED